From: Leigh Svendsen [mailto:leighs@hsu.net.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 3:00 PM

To: AMOD

Subject: FW: AM2018/26 - 4 yearly review of modern awards
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Leigh Svendsen | HSU National

Industrial & Operations Officer

Suite 46, Level 1, 255 Drummond Street, Carlton, VIC, 3053
ABN 68 243 768 561

p 03 8579 6328 m 0418 538 989

e leighs@hsu.net.au w www.hsu.net.au

From: Leigh Svendsen <leighs@hsu.net.au>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:58 PM

To: 'Award Modernisation Subs' <AMODSubscriptions@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: 'Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au' <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>;
'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au' <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; 'peggms24@gmail.com'
<peggms24@gmail.com>; 'nicola.shaw@afei.org.au' <nicola.shaw@afei.org.au>; 'thalls@ja.com.au’
<thalls@ja.com.au>; Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>; 'Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au’
<Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au>; 'Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au'
<Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au>; Leigh Svendsen <leighs@hsu.net.au>; Rachel Liebhaber
<rachell@hsu.net.au>; 'esthav@business-sa.com' <esthav@business-sa.com>; Kyle Scott
<Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au>; Madeleine Tiedeman <Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au>
Subject: AM2018/26 - 4 yearly review of modern awards

Dear Associate,

AM2018/26 - 4 yearly review of modern awards—Group 4—Social, Community, Home Care and
Disability Services Industry Award 2010—Substantive claims

We refer to the Statement ([2019] FWC 2755) and make the following brief comment.

Question 7 asks for the information about funding sources: HSU suggests it would be prudent to
include a note to tick all relevant sources of funding.

The sector is diverse; there are many providers who qualify and receive funds from multiple
government sources.

Regards.../

Leigh Svendsen | HSU National

Industrial & Operations Officer

Suite 46, Level 1, 255 Drummond Street, Carlton, VIC, 3053
ABN 68 243 768 561
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